Facilitated by: Charlene Reiss

Present: Brian Goings, Charlene Reiss, Bria Miller, Xiomara Boyce, Debbie Royster, Angel Romero, Libby McClure, Miran Bhima (Duke University), Charlene Harris (Alliance Health), Pauline Bagatelas, August Walters, Ashley Bass-Mitchell, Kearston Ingraham, Kimberly Monroe, Don Bradley, Caressa Harding, L'Tanya Gilcrest, Charita McCollers

Торіс	Major Discussion	Recommendations and Action Steps
Welcome/ Introductions/	Name, organization or affiliation, and one-two words: <i>something about where</i>	Action Steps
Icebreaker	you live that contributes positively to your physical/mental health and well-being	
Charlene Reiss 8:30-8:40		
	Charlene shared the importance of volunteering for the Community Health	
	Assessment. It is a lot of fun and presents a great opportunity to get to know	
	colleagues and have conversations with folks we normally would not.	
Review September	The meeting minutes were approved.	
Minutes &		
Announcements All 8:40-	The next Quarterly Partnership meeting is tomorrow, October 19, 12:00-1:00. We	
8:45	will hear health updates, Partnership committee updates, and Mayor O'Neal.	
	We still need Community Health Assessment volunteers to go door to door and ask people about their opinions on health and community improvement. Shifts are available Wednesdays-Saturdays 10am-6pm. Half shifts are available Wednesdays-Fridays 1pm-6pm.	
	There will be a Medication Takeback event 10am-2pm October 29 at Dicks Sporting Goods in New Hope Commons.	
Presentation: DataWorks	Libby McClure works at DataWorks NC. DataWorks NC is a Durham based not	Connect with Merrick More
NC – using data at the	for profit organization democratizing data to facilitate and empower productive	Association.
intersection of health and	community.	
housing		
All 8:45-9:15		
Libby McClure		

Facilitated by: Charlene Reiss

The main data tools they have developed are Durham Neighborhood Compass and Durham Health Indicators Project. A lot of their work is focused on racial equity.	
The tools they have built include housing data. Users can see things like housing cost burden, eviction, and economy on the Durham Neighborhood Compass.	
Durham Community Health Indicators Project allows users to search addresses and once you select a neighborhood, it will generate a form with information on resources available like drug stores, grocery stores, households using SNAP, COVID-9 risks, etc. There is also a demographic overview of who lives there. There is an overview of health outcomes in comparison to the county average. This includes environmental stress factors, race, and class. This is information is available for all historical neighborhoods in Durham. All areas are covered but may be categorized differently from the way some folks would identify. DataWorks is open to feedback.	
Median household income is a variable often used, but it may not show the disparity in neighborhoods. You can now look at median household income based on race. Most of the information here is based on census data.	
Does DataWorks have a housing resource map? DataWorks is looking at multi- family units, etc. They are thinking about how to do more asset mapping.	
Is DataWorks able to capture data on how many people or families are couch surfing in this area? They don't have that right now.	
Charita McCollers reminded the group that Durham has coordinated entry in Durham. It gives access to housing services in Durham and they track those who	

Facilitated by: Charlene Reiss

	are couch surfing. They also track couch surfing in the homeless clinic. There are lots of organizations collecting data, but they are not always coordinating with each other. There were barriers to being able to share data. NCCARE360 is a tool to refer patients between different health and human services organizations. Any person referred has already consented to having their information shared. Data Equity Coalition Project The main purpose of this project is to influence the national dialogue on racism and health, centering the concerns of the most marginalized populations. DataWorks is hosting community conversations, 1-1s, and focus groups. There are three community conversations scheduled. They are facilitated in English with interpretation in Spanish. These meetings are virtual. They are going to create data share backs after these meetings. Neighborhood Compass: https://compass.durhamnc.gov/en Health Indicators: https://health.dataworks-nc.org/en Registration for conversation #2: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/data-on-racism- and-health-community-conversation-2-tickets-419096447757 Registration for conversation #3: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/data-on-racism- and-health-community-conversation-3-tickets-419701938797	
Mapping input from recent presentations to Health & Housing <u>CHIP</u> All 9:15-9:25	At the next meeting, be prepared to take the information we have learned and apply that to the Community Health Improvement Plans (CHIPs). If you have ideas during the month, send them to Charlene and Brian. We will look closely at our CHIPs at the next meeting.	

Facilitated by: Charlene Reiss

Next Meeting: November 15 8:30-9:30

